

School Site Councils
Tuesday September 26, 2017 3:30 p.m.

- I. Welcome and Purpose
 - A. Gio Kim starts meeting at 3:39
- II. Flag Salute
- III. No public comments made
- IV. Roll Call
 - A. Ana Mendoza, Gilbert Gil, Iris Franco, Michelle Youngblood-Jarman, David Dominguez, Katie Villegas, List of present members
- V. Approval of minutes
 - A. The addition of Katie Villegas to the Role Call from minutes of May 3, 2017.
 - B. Michelle Youngblood-Jarmen motions to approval minutes
 - C. Katie Villegas seconds it.
- VI. New Business
 - A. We have \$109,411 for Title 1 money left over and will get 110,000 if we still have Steve Torres
 - B. Became a 1 to 1 school so no need to get new carts (For one time allocation in addition to carts)
 - C. Recommendation: Woodshop classes and hiring teacher for next school year
 - D. Possibilities for the \$109,411:
 1. Buses for field trips (400)
 2. Substitutes (400)
 3. Auxiliaries (19,000)
 4. teacher Assistant in the college office for 6 hrs (18,000)
 5. office technician (66,000)
 - E. Subtracting these suggestions from total \$109,411
 1. \$4,718 left that could be used for
 - a) Buses for field trips and substitutes
 - b) IB Training
 - c) Technology
 - F. Reviewed conversion of 2 purchased teaching positions into auxiliary periods
 - G. Motion to approve the spending of the \$109,411 by Youngblood-Jarman
 1. Seconded by Mendoza
 2. All for the motion; Motion passes
- VII. Announcements
 - A. One-to-one school
 - B. ERHS received the cameras that were promised from Eagle Rock Neighborhood Council
- VIII. Agenda Items for Next Meeting
 - A. Elections
 - B. Review difference of SSC and LSLC
- IX. Adjournment
 - A. Motion by Youngblood-Jarman
 - B. Gio Kim adjourns meeting at 4:17.